

Black Knight Wrestling Club
Meeting Minutes
November 11, 2020
The Barn

- I. **Call to Order:**
 - a. Dylan Bard called the meeting to order at 8:03 pm.

- II. **Meeting Attendance:**
 - a. Dylan Bard, Shane Mack, Jim Schopf, Jim Lefevre, Gordon Hoover, Lawrence Beckman, Russ Hanes, Dana Edwards, Justin Abel, Bob Biddle, Al Houck, Chris Williams, Mike Rush, Josh Mussmon and Matt Deck

- III. **Coach & Liason Reports:**
 - a. **Youth Report:**
 - i. Deck: approx. 90 wrestlers this year...19-20 of those are female
 - ii. Deck: 2020-2021 youth coaches...a few new ones (Matt Deck, Lawrence Beckman, Nate Cote, Mike Rush, Al Houck, Tyler Nelson, Scott Douglas, Steve Koser, Caleb Shultz, Tim Witmer, Bob Biddle, Josh Parmer, Dave Schott, Jessie Trowgridge, Eric Miller, Matt Stetter and Ron Hummer.)
 - iii. Deck: practice starts Mon. Nov. 16th @ Real Life Church of God in East Petersburg
 - iv. Bob Biddle: Discussed the idea of Team Snap vs. Remind vs. just emailing the youth parents...there is a cost associated with it...no decision was made as to which platform would be used, more time needed
 - v. Deck: he wants singlets for the Grit team (25 @ \$60/ea.)...motion to approve by Dana Edwards and second by Gordon Hoover
 - vi. Rush: order "Earn the Shirt" for outstanding wrestler on and/or off mat for the Grit team @ \$20 ea.
 - b. **Middle School:**
 - i. Jim Schopf is the new head coach...approx.. 30-32 wrestlers
 - ii. Nate Cote, Dennis Kemmick and Dan Brandt are assistant coaches
 - iii. All items that were discussed in the 11/12/2020 parent meeting are available on Schoology
 - iv. Concussion and Injury Protocol are accessible on Schoology
 - c. **High School:**
 - i. Mack: schedule is being reworked in discussion with Steve Polonus...individual tournaments may not occur...stay tuned for an update
 - ii. The high school season begins on Fri., Nov. 16th ...all high school practices will be at The Barn

iii. Mitch Clark will be at The Barn on Sun., Nov. 22nd (\$2000)

IV. Budget:

- a. \$27,313.19 checking balance-some checks coming in
- b. J Crew fundraiser...\$682 coming in
- c. Mod Pizza (Roherstown) fundraiser on Mon., Dec. 14, 2020. 20 people need to RSVP to this link (<https://www.groupraise.com/events/164081>) by Fri. Dec. 11, 2020

V. Committees:

- a. Fundraising...need to organize
- b. Plenty of gum left over
- c. Program
 - i. Alyssa Brandt and Jim Lefevre are working on the program
- d. Senior Night
- e. HS Banquet
- f. Spirit Wear
 - i. Lawrence Beckman-Rudis
 - ii. Andrea Schopf

VI. Other Business:

- a. Due to Covid-19, there will not be a Parent Social this season

VII. Meeting Adjourned:

- a. Dana Edwards motioned to adjourn, second by Dylan Bard 8:58 pm.

NEXT MEETING: TBA